Community Corrections Partnership Advisory Board

DATE: September 12, 2022

TO: CCP Advisory Board

FROM: Laura Foster, Management Analyst Il, Public Safety and Justice Agency
RE: STAFF REPORT ON AGENDA ITEM #5

5 — Vote to Establish Subcommittees Dedicated to Community Outreach and Engagement

Background:

The CCPAB was formed, in part, to ensure that annual updates to the AB 109 Plan reflect
community input, including the input of formerly incarcerated individuals. The CCPAB
recognizes that there are opportunities to seek out this input, and desires to dedicate time
and resources to engaging with the formerly incarcerated population and their families to
solicit input on the programs and services included in the AB 109 Plan and supported
through AB 109 funding.

Additionally, the CCPAB remains committed to keeping the public informed about the CCP,
CCPAB, and AB 109 Plan, as described in both the AB 109 Plan 2021 Update and proposed
2022 Update. The CCPAB further recognizes that there are limitations on the public
engagement that can occur at CCP and CCPAB meetings. As previously discussed during
CCPAB meetings, the CCPAB desires to expand its outreach and public information efforts
within the greater community.

The CCPAB has the ability to establish Ad Hoc Committees designated to a specific purpose
over a limited duration. To address its desire to expand outreach to the formerly incarcerated
individuals and their families as well as the greater community, the CCPAB may establish
subcommittees dedicated to these efforts. If approved, each Ad Hoc Committee would be
tasked with developing and implementing a plan to better engage with its designated
population.

Recommendations:
1) Approve the formation of an Ad Hoc Committee for outreach to formerly incarcerated
individuals and their families;
2) Approve the formation of an Ad Hoc Committee dedicated to community outreach
and expanding public awareness of the CCP, CCPAB, and AB 109 Plan; and
3) Direct the Chair to appoint members for both committees.

Attachments:
N/A



